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COLLEGE Memorandum
To: Montgomery College Community
From: Dr. Michael Mills, Vice President, Office of E-Learning, Innovation and

Teaching Excellence

Subject: Open Forum - Instructional Dean, Virtual Campus — Candidate #2

Date: November 3, 2021

A candidate for the Collegewide Dean for Virtual Campus position will be on Zoom,
November 4, 2021 from 2 p.m. to 3 p.m. for an open forum. Zoom details are below.
Dr. Shinta Hernandez currently serves as department chair of sociology, anthropology
and criminal justice for the Rockville and Takoma Park Silver Spring campuses.
Previously, Dr. Hernandez was a sociology instructor, teaching both on-campus and
online. Dr. Hernandez has a doctor of philosophy in sociology from the University of
Maryland College Park, a master of public policy in social policy from Georgetown
University, and a bachelor of arts in psychology from Brandeis University.

Feedback forms will be provided during the open forum and are due by Monday,
November 8 at noon. Please take advantage of this wonderful opportunity to hear from
each candidate.

Zoom Topic: Virtual Campus Dean Open Forum

Join Zoom Meeting
https://montgomerycollege.zoom.us/j/94081356888

Meeting ID: 940 8135 6888

One tap mobile

+13017158592,,94081356888# US (Washington DC)
+13126266799,,94081356888# US (Chicago)
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